Town of Fort White/ Columbia County Joint Meeting

Duval Place - Executive Conference Room
971 West Duval Street
LAKE CITY, FLORIDA

August 30, 2023

6:00 PM

Invocation

Pledge to the U.S. Flag

Call to Order by Town of Fort White

Call to Order by Columbia County

Additions and Deletions

(1) Water Consumption & Utility Financial Outlook — North Florida Professional
Services

(2) Ichetucknee Water Utility Authority - Grady Williams, Attorney

(3) Work Performed in Fort White

(4) Public Comments

Council and Commissioner Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment
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From: Stacy Cowart
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:51 AM
To: David Kraus; Kevin Kirby
Subject: FW: Daily average

From: Kevin Johnson <kjohnson@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:50 AM

To: Stacy Cowart <scowart@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Robert Domingue <rdomingue@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Re: Daily average

Using my set of numbers which may be a little different than Two Folds:

January 2023 - 75161

February 2023 - 63893

March 2023 - 70774

April 2023 - 76833

May 2023 - 76032

June 2023 - 80033

July 2023 - 71355

August 2023 has been running 85944 for the month but 95000 since school started

Thank you,

Kevin Johnson WTP QOperator C28525

Part of the Columbia County Utilities Team
386-365-1681

Sent from an iPhone

On Aug 23, 2023, at 8:32 AM, Stacy Cowart wrote:

From: Robert Domingue

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 /:U3 PM
To: Stacy Cowart

Subject: Re: Daily average

Stacy,

Sorry this is late, I'd forgotten it.
Monthly averages gallons per day for 2023

January. 91,613



February. 96,071
March. 101,072

Api 110,655
May. 118,477
June. 106,030
July. 103,743

Yearly daily average. 103665 gpd

Thank you,
Robert Domingue
Columbia Countyv Utilities Superintendent

386-984-58/2

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2023, at 8:13 AM, Stacy Cowart ‘wrote:

Robert, what is the average water usage in Ellisville? Monthly and for the year?

Stacy Cowart
Utilities Director Columbia County
Cell 386-466-9431

Planning allows for
Scheduling which allows for
Structure which allows for
Consistency which allows for
Production increases and
Safety incident decreases



COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

BUDGET
UTILITIES FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023

2022-23 2023-24
Final Tentative
Budget Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State Grants $ 15,230,000 $ 20,716,000
Charges for Services
Water Sales $ 194,045 $ 184,300
Sewer Sales 143,000 130,000
Fort White Water Sales 325,800 250,000
Connection Fees 4,000 4,000
Water Capa 'y Fees 40,000 10,000
Sewer Capacity Fees 3,800 4,000
Regulatory Assessment Fees 11,000 12,000
Total Charges for Services 721,645 594,300
Miscellaneous Revenues
Other Miscellaneous 10,896
Interest Earnings 2,000
To Revenues 15,951,645 21,323,196
ss 5% of Revenues (11,002) (30,360)
15,940,643 21,292,836
Transfers In
Transfer from General Fund - CARES 2,009,866 -
Transfer from ARPA - Water 10,000,000 -

Transfer from Economic Development Fund 650,000 650,000



COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

UTILITIES FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023

Transfer from Capital Projects
Total Transfers In
Estimated Beginning Cash

TOTAL REVENUES, TRANSFERS AND BALANCES

APPROPRIATIONS
Physical Environment
Operations
Personal Services
Administrative Fees
Debt Service
Total Operations
Water Plant
Operating Expenses
Ellisville Water System
Fort White Water System
Mason City Water System
Total Water Systems
Sewer Plant
Personal Services
Other Current Expenses
Capital Outlay
Total Sewer

Operating Expenses
Operator Contract
Utilities
Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance
Operating Supplies
Total Sewer Plant
Total Physical Environment
CAPITAL PROJECTS
NFMIP - WWTP

2022-23 2023-24
Final Tentative
Budget Budget
6,000,000
12,659,866 6,650,000
99,800 1,000,000
$ 28,700,309 $ 28942836
$ 373,382 $ 367,276
$ 7,771 7,771
10 RAG
$ 381,153 B 385,943

130,000 332,267
200,050 273,904
21,100 10,100
351,150 A1A 271
236,206
52,267
288,473

50,000

15,000

5,000

20,000

30,000
120,000 -
1,290,687
14,330,000 -



COLU A COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

BUDGET
UTILITIES FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023

[ LISVILLE - WWTP / CDBG

ELLISVILLE - WWTP / CARES

ELLISVILLE TO FW WATER LINE / ARPA

NFMIP - Grants
Total Capital Projects

Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Total Debt Service
Total Appropriations

Rl RVES
ture Enhancements
Cash Balances Forward
Contingency
Total Reserves
TC AL APPROPRIATED EXPENDITURES

2022-23 2023-24
Final Tentative
Budget Budget
1,030,000 -
2,009,866 -
10,000,000 6,000,000
20,716,000
27,369,866 26,716,000
123,682 65,615
15,519 9,511
139,201 75,126
28,361,370 28,081,813
209,477
222 586 434,364
116,353 217,182
338,939 861,023
$ 28700,309 28,942,836











































































